Vernon County Commission Minutes

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 16, 2010, AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; AND NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER.

Harrison Township Issues

Commissioner Shaw is meeting at a bridge site in Harrison Township, Section 3 with Harrington & Cortelyou for BEAP study.

Fairgrounds

Commissioner Gerster reported on request he had received from Cory Dahmer, Beef Committee, Vernon County Youth Fair Board, to add a retaining wall and floor to the South end of the Beef Barn for excess bedding containment and removal. This is to be done at the Beef Committee expense. Commission granted request.

Commission authorized payroll.

Insurance

Tim Roark with Beimdick Insurance, MOPEG, telephoned the Commission requesting to be placed on the bidder list for health insurance.

MoDOT

Mike Rinehart, MoDOT, called on Commission to inform them the Sheldon Maintenance Barn will be closed October 1st.

Commissioner Shaw returned to the Session at 10:30 A.M.

Region M Solid Waste Management District

Commissioner McCord left the Session at 10:30 A.M. to attend the Region M Solid Waste Management District meeting in Joplin.

LEPC

Commissioners Gerster and Shaw attended the LEPC Meeting.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Richland Township Issues

Commissioners Gerster and Shaw inspected the bridge being replaced by MoDOT on H Highway in Richland Township; and visited with Wayne Sisseck, Deerfield Mayor, with regard to complaints he had received about the detour. They also discussed the road maintenance and possible emergency work on area roads.

Clear Creek Township Issues

Jenise Burch, Clear Creek Township Board Member, called on the Commission to discuss correspondence received from Irene Kincade regarding road maintenance in Clear Creek Township, Section 28.

She also discussed correspondence from Lois Herbst regarding road maintenance on 2975 and Logan Roads in Clear Creek Township, Section 28.

NACo Prescription Drug Program

Commissioner Gerster placed call to NACo with regard to the Prescription Card Program and the fact that Wal-Mart was not honoring the card..

Commissioner later talked with Gary De Cocq, Manager of the Nevada Wal-Mart Store. Mr. De Cocq advised he would have the Pharmacist call.

Ralph Frissore with NACo returned the call advising there was no reason why they would not accept the card, and he would call.

Brad Mowry, Pharmacist with Wal-Mart Nevada Store, called Commission and advised if anyone had used the card and had their receipt they should bring them in for reimbursement.

Missouri Division of Employment Security

Commission received denial of claim from Missouri Division of Employment Security on former emploee.

Vernon County Sewer District

Commission talked with Kevin Sprenkle, Sprenkle & Associates, regarding the closing of Vernon County Sewer District lagoon.

APPROVED:

ADJOURN

Ordered that the Commission adjourn at 4:30 P.M. until Tuesday, June 22, 2010.

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COMMISSION

PRESIDING COMMISSIONER

APPROVED COPY

Wednesday, June 16, 2010